

GoGet Inspection Outcome Report

Consent No: **20172013**
Applicant: **Spaghetti Junction Limited**
Site Address: **80 Byron Street Sydenham**
Legal Description: **Lot 1 DP 449853**
Work Type: **Addition to Factory - New Offices, Meeting and Store Room**
Workgroup: **Area 4 - Residential**

Inspection Type: **900 - On Site Minor Variations**
Inspection Outcome: **Pass**
Inspected By: **Brian Abrahams**
Inspection Date: **11 May 2020 1:20 p.m.**
Duration: **0 minutes**

Inspection Element	Status
Minor Variation 1	Pass
Owners Approval:	Pass
Yes - Written approval received by email.	

RE: Building wrap substitution 80 Byron st



John Targett <jt@clipnclimb.com>
To: Todd Morel

[Reply](#) [Reply All](#) [Forward](#) [...](#)

Tue 5/05/2020 3:03 PM

Hi Todd

Thanks for the reminder. Yes I am perfectly satisfied with the Thermacraft Covertek 407 as a replacement for the Fastwrap.

Cheers. John Targett

From: Todd Morel [<mailto:Todd@morelconstruction.co.nz>]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 May 2020 12:28 PM
To: John Targett <jt@clipnclimb.com>
Subject: Building wrap substitution 80 Byron st

Hi JT,

I hope you are all well in your bubble up the hill.

As discussed the other week, the council just need you to be made aware that we have changed the exterior building wrap from "Fastwrap" to Thermacraft Covertek 407. The Thermacraft wrap is an equivalent, if not superior wrap to what was specified. We only substituted the wrap because we had such a small area to do, and we had this wrap in our yard, it seemed pointless to buy a new roll when we had wrap suitable for the task at the yard.

Can you please send me an email agreeing to the substitution so the consent documents can be updated.

Regards

Todd Morel | Director

Owner's approval for change in buildingwrap
Taken at 1:20 PM on Monday 11/05/2020